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6 August 2025
No. Questions Responses
1 | What is the basis of MOPS for calculation? The basis for MOPS is the date of purchase.
What is the size of EDTL central Comoro storage | The capacity storage tank at Comoro Diesel Power Plant
2 | tank? 4.411.355 litres, it means that can accommodate more than
what is require for 1,851,206.00 litres.
3 What is the contract duration for this project? Contract duration is 60 days, counted from the Employer issued
Notice to Proceed.
4 How long the payment process it will take? The Employer shall pay the contractor the amounts certified by
project owner within 60 days of payment certificate.
Should we also attach the proof of completion | Yes, this is mandatory Document for the evaluation purpose.
5 | contracts?
When the bid security can be release? The Bid Security of unsuccessful Bidders shall be returned as
6 promptly as possible upon the successful Bidder furnishing the
Performance Security pursuant to ITB 20.4 and ITB 36.1.
What is the MOPS requirement for this particular | The MOPS price required for this tender purpose published as
7 tender? on 4 August 2025, to be used only for evaluation purpose.
Please refer to ITB-BDS 14.1.
What is the final destiny of the fuel storage for this | The final destination is EDTL, EP. Tank at Central Comoro.
8 particular package? '
9 Did the one-time supplier deliver a total quantity | Yes, our storage tank at Comoro Diesel power plant has enough
of 1,851,206.40 Litres of Light Fuel Oil? capacity to receive at once.
How many numbers of copies we need to submit | The Bidder must submit:
for technical and price documents?
10 (a) Technical Bid: one (1) original and two (2) copies and one
(1) electronic copy in USB; and
(b) Price Bid: one (1) original + (2) copies and one (1)
electronic copy in USB.
What is the minimum passing score of this | The minimum passing score for this package is 75 points,
11 | particular tender? moreover, the bidder bid that evaluated attend the 75 points,
then invited for price bid opening.
12 What is the language to be used in this bid? Yes, the language will be English if your proposal is in another
official language, it will be considered.
13 Cguld you please clarify whether the bid security | The Bid Security is submitted together in the original
will be attached to the technical or price bid? technical bid envelope.
as indicated in the invitation to bid and listed in The estimated price and quantity of fuel listed in the invitation
14 the pr.ice schedule, the estimated cost and are not balanced due the estimated price per liter in the
quantity of fuel for the package is unbalanced, invitation is $0.7779/liter, which causes an imbalance when
please explain. multiplied by the quantity of fuel oil.
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